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1534 Depo. Ex. 1119

Comes v. Microsoft

Erlk Stevenson

From: philba

To: bens; kalsk

Ce: annema; beadc; bradsi

Subject: Re: FW: Muttisoft on No Pre-Release kst
Data: Tuesdey, Janusry 19, 19393 8:18AM

the only thing ! recall was their licensing of thelr cache to dr.

> From bens Mon Jan 18 19:47:47 1893
X-MSMai-Message-1D: COF901ED
X-MSMall-Conversaton-ID: EQABES36
X-MSMail-Parent-mescage-I0: EQOABESIG
X-MSMai-WiseRemark: Astro Rules

> From: Ben Slivka <bens@microsoft.com>
To: kalak

Date: Mon, 18 Jsn 93 19:43:32 PST
Subject: FW: Muitisoft on No Pre-Releass fist
Cc: annema bradc brads! phitba

Let's laave them on for now. it ks unfortunate we have no record of
what they did to eam our displeasure in the first place. Perhaps
bradsi or philba remember? )

> From: Kala Koch

Since we have sand an NDA to Multisoft, do you still want them listsd
on the No Pre-Release kst?

We can kst them as ‘to be cleared by xxx person® if you want to sreen
them for future shipments.

thanks
Kala
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